
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  066010 Sale Date - 5/3/2006

Re: Tree Clearing - Indiana Bat Habitat

Have the Indiana Bat Habitat Trees been cut down?

If not, has the area been inspected and approved for clearing between April 15th and September 15th?

Question Submitted: 4/24/2006

The trees (with potential for Indiana Bat Habitat) have been identified and felled by county forces.

1Question Number:

Addendum 1 added a pay item for 32,000 sy of Presplitting.

After reviewing the cross-sections, the proposed slope is designed on a 2:1 for the entire project.

Should this item be deleted?

If not, it is ODOT's intent to presplit the 2:1 slopes?

Question Submitted: 4/27/2006 2Question Number:

Phase C Construction

The note on plan sheet 7 states that Phase C Construction Lane Closures shall be limited to 45 CALENDAR DAYS.

The notes on plan sheets 14, 15, and 16 say that 1 way traffic can occur for a maximum of 30 DAYS.

Which closure duration is correct?

Unless clarified by addendum, we assume that the note on plan sheet 7 shall apply, allowing for 45 Calendar Days of one lane 
two way traffic.

Question Submitted: 4/27/2006 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


